

**[UK LINK OTHER REFERENCES TO  
THE UK LINK MANUAL]**

**June 2017**

**Version 1 For Approval**

---

---

Version Control

Version	COR	Date of Change	Changes	Author
1 For Approval	-	June 2017	Update to reflect implementation of UNC Modification 0565A.	David Addison

UK LINK OTHER REFERENCES TO THE UK LINK MANUAL

VERSION CONTROL .....	2
[STANDARD FRONT END TO BE INSERTED] .....	4
1. INTRODUCTION .....	4
2. REFERENCES .....	5

- Formatted: Font:(Default) Arial, 10 pt, Bold
- Deleted: 2
- Formatted: Font:(Default) Arial, 10 pt
- Field Code Changed
- Formatted: Font:(Default) Arial, 10 pt, Check spelling and grammar
- Formatted: Space After: 0 pt
- Deleted: 4
- Formatted: Font:(Default) Arial, 10 pt
- Formatted: Font:(Default) Arial, 10 pt, Check spelling and grammar
- Deleted: Introduction
- Deleted: 4
- Formatted: Font:(Default) Arial, 10 pt
- Formatted: Font:(Default) Arial, 10 pt, Check spelling and grammar
- Deleted: References
- Deleted: 5

[STANDARD FRONT END TO BE INSERTED]

1. INTRODUCTION

Deleted: Introduction

- 1.1 This document (**Document**), setting out the references to the UK Link Manual in the Uniform Network Code, is the [UK Link Manual Component Document] referred to in paragraph [2.1.1(a)(vi)] of the UK Link Manual Framework Document.
- 1.2 This Document is an integral part of and is incorporated in the UK Link Manual.
- 1.3 The version of this Document that is in force and the date from which it is in force, are as stated above.
- 1.4 In this Document:
  - (a) terms defined in the DSC Terms and Conditions and not otherwise defined in this Document shall have the meaning given in the DSC Terms and Conditions;
  - (b) terms defined in any other CDSP Service Document and not otherwise defined in this Document shall have the meaning given in the CDSP Service Document;
  - (c) terms defined in the UK Link Manual Framework Document and not otherwise defined in this Document shall have the meaning given in the UK Link Manual Framework Document; and
  - (d) the further provisions of the DSC Terms and Conditions as to interpretation apply.
- 1.5 This Document may be changed in accordance with the applicable procedures contained in the Change Management Procedures.
- 1.6 The purpose of this Document is to provide:
  - (a) the reference to the relevant UK Link Manual Component Document where the UK Link Manual is explicitly referenced in the Uniform Network Code
- 1.7 For the purposes of this Document, references to a UK Link User or UK Link Users exclude the CDSP.
- 1.8 In the case of any conflict between the provisions of this Document and the UK Link Terms and Conditions the latter shall take precedence.

2. REFERENCES

Deleted: References

The table below shows the cross references between other sections of the Uniform Network Code and the UK Link Manual.

UNC Code Reference	Description	UK Link Manual Component Document
B 1.5	Requirement to establish a User of the System at particular System Points before delivery or offtake of gas.	Annex D4 – UK Link Gemini User Guide
C 1.8	Requirement to establish a User of the System at particular System Points before nominations.	Annex D4 – UK Link Gemini User Guide
G 1.9.2(d)	Details to be recorded in respect of each Supply Meter Point, Supply Point and Supply Point Premises.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
G 1.9.6	Supply Point Register details to be provided to a UK Link User on request.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
G 1.13.2	Format in which Code Communications made under this paragraph must be made.	Annex D1 – Code Communications Reference Document
M 2.1.14	Form in which provision of Advanced Meter Device shall be notified to the CDSP.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
M 3.2.1	Form in which Meter Information shall be notified to the CDSP.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
M 3.2.20(c)	Form in which Meter Information shall be notified to the CDSP.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
M 3.2.20(d)	Form in which Meter Information Notification shall be provided to the CDSP.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
M 3.2.20(e)	Form in which Meter Information Update Notification shall be provided to the CDSP.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
M 3.3.1	Means and form in which Meter Readings are to be provided to the CDSP.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
M 4.1.2(b)	Form in which Daily Meter Readings are to be provided to the CDSP.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
M 4.2.3(b)	Form in which Valid Meter Readings are to be provided to UK Link Users.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
Q 1.11	In the event of an emergency means of giving Code Communications as specified in the UK Link Manual may be subject to Emergency Procedures taking precedent.	Annex D1 – Code Communications Reference Document
S 1.3.4	Form and manner in which Invoice Documents and supporting data is submitted to UK Link Users.	Annex D3 – UK Link Interface Document
S 4.2.1(c)(i)	Requirement to provided queries on the basis of the level of greatest detail provided for by the UK Link Manual.	N/A
V5.3.2(c)	Definition of information in the UK Link Manual as "Protected Information"	N/A
V 5.5.3(ii)	Exclusion of disclosure by the Transporters of Protected Information contained within UK Link.	N/A
V 6.2.2	Categories of Code communication which User Agents may make and receive.	Annex C1 – UK Link Security Operating Framework Document

Deleted: .

Deleted: .

Deleted: .